
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Wednesday, April 20, 2022 

        933 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103 

4:30 p.m. to 6:30 p.m. 

This will be a virtual meeting 
Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86501650750 

Meeting ID: 865 0165 0750 

A G E N D A 
1. Welcome Larry Vitale 
2. Meeting called to order Larry Vitale 
3. Approval of last meeting minutes Larry Vitale 
4. Policy Council Report Parent Rep 
5. Executive Director’s Updates Jerry Yang 

7. HR & Fiscal Updates Sabrina Dong & 
Melinda Deng8. Announcement(s)

9. Adjournment

9. Next Meeting: May 18, 2022

RSVP to Fatima Sequeira, Executive Assistant 
(415) 982-4777 ex.t 303 or Fatima.sequeira@kaiming.org

by   April  11, 2022
 Indicate what items to add to the Kai Ming's Board Agenda 

PPuubblliicc  NNoottiiccee

Sandy McKeithan 6. Program Updates



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Fatima Sequeira
To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Kai Ming"s Board of Directors Meeting April
Date: Friday, March 4, 2022 10:05:06 AM
Attachments: BD APR Meeting 2022 - Public Notice.pdf

 

This is to kindly request posting the public meeting announcement for our upcoming Board of
Directors meeting in April 2022.   

Kindly confirm.  

-- 

Fatima Sequeira
Executive Assistant
933 Howard Street 
San Francisco, CA 94103
Tel: 415-982-4777 Ext: 303

mailto:fatima.sequeira@kaiming.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
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